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ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS.

— e

Page 57. The object of stag’s-horn, here described, was obtained by Mr. Hans Busk,
during proceedings for disafforesting Wychwood Forest ; it was presented by him to Mr.
Bernhard Smith, Cockshoot Hill is shown in a map of that ancient forest, prepared on
the occasion above noticed.

Page 78, line 26, and page 82, line 4, for ¢ Noris Gethin,” read  Moris Gethin.”
We are informed by Mr. Wynne that he was steward of the dissolved monastery of Con-
way, 36 Hen. VIII., and one of his sons was grantee of portions of the possessions of
that house. Lewis ap Moris Gethin was doubtless of the same family. Sir Thomas ap
William, mentioned as transcriber of the MS. cited at p. 78, is believed to have been
curate of Trefriw, near Llanrwst ; the country of the Gethins is within a short distance
of that town.

Page 88. The incised markings on rocks in Northumberland have been repeatedly
noticed by Mr. George Tate, F.G.S., in the Proceedings of the Berwickshire Naturalists’
Club, vol, hi. p. 127, vol iv. pp. 233, 337. At their meeting in May, 1858, Mr. Tate
was requested to prepare a paper with drawings of the circular markings at Routing
Linn, Berwick, &ec.; this communication has recently appeared in vol. v. of the Pro-
ceedings of the Club, p. 138, illustrated by twelve plates from accurate drawings by Mr.
John Storey, including nearly every example found in Northumberland, with a few from
Scotland, Ireland, &c. Mr. Tate’s curious memoir has been printed separately ; it may
be obtained from Mr. Blair, Bookseller, Alawick, price &s. (postage free).

Page 94. The sarcophagus and leaden coffins here described have been presented to
the British Museum.

Page 94, line 41, The leaden coffin noticed as found at Shadwel! is figured, Journal
Brit, Arch. Assoc., 1858, p. 855, pl. 26. The discovery occurred in September in that
year.

Page 102. The matrix of the seal of Bertrand de Verneto, here described, is in the
possession of Mrs, Hulke.

Page 114. A short notice of the archibectural vestiges at Dinas Brén may be found in
the Builder, July 23, 1864.

Page 170, line 36, and page 171, line 6, for ‘¢ Carreg-y-Saclhan,” read ‘¢ Carreg-y-
Saethau.” We regret to learn from Mr. Williams, that this curious relic, of which a
drawing was sent by his kindness through the Hon, W. O. Stanley, M.P., was shortly
after broken in pieces and destroyed.

Page 180, line 24, for ‘‘Lyons,” read “Syon.” This error was inadvertently repeated
from a useful work of reference by Mr. Fisher, relating to English history and family
descents, Dugdale, Baron. ii. p. 190, on the authority of Ralph Brooke, gives, amongst
the children of John de la Pole, Duke of Suffolk, “Anne, a nun at Sion.” Compare
Sandford, p. 402. This, doubtless, was the ‘“My lady Anne,” whose name occurs in Mr,
Fuller Russell’s MS. described uf supra.  The will of Cecily, Duchess of York, has been
lately printed for the Camden Society. See Wills from Doctors’ Commons, edited by
Mr, Bruce, p. 3. She bequeathed ‘‘to the house of Sion two of the best coopes of
crymyson clothe of gold.” To her ‘‘doughters,” Brigitte, Cecill, Anne and Kateryn,
being in fact her granddaughters, the daughters of Edward IV., certain books, &e.
¢ Also T geve to my doughter Anne priores of Sion a boke of Bonaventure and Hilton in
the same in Englishe, and a boke of the Revelacions of Saint Burgitte,” the latter being a
gift peculiarly suited to a member of that community, It seems by no means impro-
bable that this “boke” may have contained the ‘‘Speculum Vite Christi, or the Myr-
roure of the Blessed Lyf of Jhesu Cryste,” printed by Caxton in 1494, and the ¢ Ladder
of Perfection,” by the Carthusian monk of Sheen, Walter Hilton, which was printed by
Wynkyn de Worde in the same year, being that, it will be observed, preceding the date
of the will of the Duchess of York (April 1, 1495),

Page 217. The most detailed notice hitherto given of the paintings at Ditchingham,
now destroyed, may be found in the Gent. Mag. 1847, Nov., p. 525.



LONDGN :
BRADBURY AND KVANS, PLRINTERS, WHITEFRIARS,






